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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Woodlan, Don; John.Conly@luminant.com
Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: comanch peak COL Parts 30 and 40
Attachments: 30 40 Tables.docx

I sent you a table on the Parts 30 and 40 source materials.   NUREG-1556 is being used as the review guide.  
Please fill in the blanks where empty for proposed uses of materials and facilities and equipment.  If this 
information is not in the COL we will need a supplemental RAI response.  We will have call before you send 
information back to me. 
 
 
Thanks,  
 
Stephen Monarque 
Project Manager 
Comanche Peak COL 
NRO/DNRL/NMIP 
301-415-1544 
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CROSS-REFERENCE OF REGULATIONS AND REGULATORY GUIDANCE IN SUPPORT OF REVIEW OF PART 30/40 
LICENSE APPLICATION VS. PART 52 COLA CONTENT 

Review Area Regulations Regulatory Guidance COLA Chapter 

Materials to be Possessed 
and Proposed Uses 

10 CFR Parts 30.4, 30.14, 
30.15, 30.18, 30.19, 30.21, 
30.32(g), 30.32(i), 
30.33(a)(1), 30.33, 31.5, 
31.8, 31.11, 32.210, 40.1, 
40.3, 40.4, 40.34, 40.32, 
40.35, 51.21, and 51.22 

Section 8.5.1, 8.6, Appendix C, 
and Appendix D.5, Item Nos. 5 
and 6 of NUREG-1556, Volume 
7 

 

Individual(s) Responsible for 
Radiation Safety Program and 
Their Training and Experience 

and Authorized User 

10 CFR Parts 20.1101 
30.33(a)(3), and 40.32(b) 

Section 8.7.1, 8.7.2, Appendix 
C, and Appendix D.6, Item No. 
7 of NUREG-1556, Volume 7 

Comanche peak COL revision 
2, Part 2, dated June 28, 
2011, chapter 13.2 and letter 
dated November 14, 2011 
(ML11320A181). 

Training for Individuals 
Working in or Frequenting 

Restricted Areas 
(Occupationally Exposed 
Individuals and Ancillary 

Personnel) 

10 CFR Parts 19.11, 19.12, 
19.13, 20.1801, 20.1802, 
30.7, 30.9, 30.10, 
30.33(a)(3), 30.34(e), 
40.32(b), and 40.41 

Section 8.8, Appendix C, and 
Appendix D.6, Item No. 8 of 
NUREG-1556, Volume 7 

Comanche peak COL revision 
2, Part 2, dated June 28, 
2011, chapter 13.2.  

Facilities and Equipment 10 CFR Parts 20.1101(b), 
20.1406, 30.33(a)(2), 
30.35(g), and 40.32(b) 

Section 8.9, Appendix C, and 
Appendix D.6, Item No. 9 of 
NUREG-1556, Volume 7 
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